From: CrossroadsMall [mailto:113014CrossroadsMall@bksemd.co.za]

Sent: 28 January 2014 11:31

To: 'T. Motlakeng'
Subject: 113014 Availability of the Draft BAR for the Proposed Crossroads Mall Retail Facility, Springs




GDARD EIA Ref No: GAUT: 002/13-14/E0216

28/01/2014

Mr T. Motlakeng - L]
Technical Officer Environmental Unit =
Council for Geoscience

Private Bag x112

Pretoria

Fax:
tmotlakeng@geoscience.org.za

Dear Mr Motlakeng

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED CROSSROADS MALL
RETAIL FACILITY, SPRINGS

AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT

The Draft Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the proposed above-mentioned
project will be available for public review, for a period of forty (40) days from 31
January 2014 to 13 March 2014. Hard copies of the above-mentioned Draft BA
Report will be made available at the following locations, for your review:

Kwa-Thema Public Library J7019 Nkasi Street, 011999 8494
KwaThema

Please send your comments to AECOM SA (Pty) Ltd (details provided below)
via e-mail or fax by no later than 13 March 2014. Electronic copies of the Draft
BA Report can also be made available on CD, upon request.

REGISTRATION OF INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (1&APs)

Please submit your name, contact information, interest in the matter and any
comments you may have, to the contact person indicated below. This will ensure
that you are registered as an I&AP and will receive future correspondence
regarding the proposed development.

Please direct enquiries or comments to Mamokete Maimane at AECOM SA
(Pty) Ltd:

Tel: 012 421 3699 Fax: 086 299 2145

Post: P O Box 3173, Pretoria, 0001
E-mail:J13014CrossroadsMall@bksemd.co.za

Yours sincerely,

Ms M Maimane
for AECOM SA (Pty) Ltd




